
- 1 - 

WORCESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCILS AND COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
MEETING OF THE WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 

 
THURSDAY 24TH NOVEMBER 2011 AT 4.00 P.M. 

 
THE COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, 

BROMSGROVE 
 

MEMBERS: Bromsgrove District Council: Councillor C. B. Taylor 
Bromsgrove District Council: Councillor M. A. Bullivant 
Malvern Hills District Council: Councillor Mrs. B. Behan 
Malvern Hills District Council: Councillor P. Grove 
Redditch Borough Council: Councillor M. Braley 
Redditch Borough Council: Councillor P. Mould 
Worcester City Council: Councillor Mrs. L. Hodgson 
Worcester City Council: Councillor F. Lankester 
Worcestershire County Council: Councillor A. N. Blagg 
Worcestershire County Council: Councillor D. Thain 
Wychavon District Council: Councillor Mrs. E. Stokes 
Wychavon District Council: Councillor K. Jennings 
Wyre Forest District Council: Councillor J. Baker  
Wyre Forest District Council: Councillor M. Hart 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes  

 
2. Declarations of Interest  

 
3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the Worcestershire Shared Services 

Joint Committee held on 29th September 2011 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

4. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Purposes and Outcome Measures - 
Verbal Update  
 
Verbal Update from the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services following 
the Worcestershire Regulatory Services Away Day 24th November 2011.  To 
include the proposed 3 Purposes and Outcome Measures for consideration by 
Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee Members.  
 

5. Appointment of ICT Project Manager - Verbal Update from the Head of 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services  
 

6. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Risk Register (Pages 5 - 10) 
 



- 2 - 

7. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Financial Monitoring April - September 
2011/2012 (Pages 11 - 18) 
 

8. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget 2012 / 2013 (Pages 19 - 22) 
 

9. Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee - Proposed Meeting Dates 
2012 / 2013  
 
Thursday 23rd February 2012 
Thursday 28th June 2012 – Annual Meeting 
Thursday 29th September 2012 
Thursday 22nd November 2012 – Budget Meeting 
Thursday 21st February 2013 
  

10. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so 
urgent a nature that it cannot wait until the next meeting  
 
 

 K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  

The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
15th November 2011 



 

B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 

MEETING OF THE WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY, 29TH SEPTEMBER 2011 AT 4.00 P.M. 
 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillors Mrs. L. Hodgson (Chairman), M. Braley (Vice-Chairman), 
M. A. Bullivant, Mrs. B. Behan, P. Grove (during Minute No's 12/11 to 
17/11), P. Harrison (substituting for Councillor J. Baker), P. Mould, 
A. N. Blagg, D. Thain, F. Lankester, K. Jennings, Mrs. E. Stokes and 
M. Hart 
 
Also in attendance: David Evans, Audit Manager, Audit Commission 
(during Minute No. 12/11)  
 

 Observers:  Mr. V. Allison, Deputy Managing Director, Wychavon District 
Council, Mr. I. Pumfrey, Head of Customer and Environmental Services, 
Malvern Hills District Council and Ms. A. Scarce, Committee Services 
Officer, Bromsgrove District Council 
 

 Invitees: Councillor J. Riaz, Licensing Chairman, Worcester City Council   
 

 Officers: Ms. J. Pickering, Mr. S. Jorden, Ms. C. Flanagan, 
Mrs. D. Randall, Mr. I. Edwards and Ms. P. Ross 
 

 
9/11 APOLOGIES  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J. Baker, Wyre Forest 
District Council and C. B. Taylor, Bromsgrove District Council. 
 

10/11 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 

11/11 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint 
Committee held on 23rd June 2011 were submitted. 
 
With reference to an undertaking given at the previous meeting, the Executive 
Director, Finance and Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District Council 
apologised to Members for not having provided this information and agreed 
that more detailed information on miscellaneous expenses would be provided 
in future reports to the Joint Committee. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be approved as a correct record. 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
29th September 2011 

 

12/11 AUDIT COMMISSION ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT 2010/2011  
 
A copy of the Annual Governance Report for 2010/2011 was considered.  The 
Chairman welcomed Mr. D. Evans, Audit Manager from the Audit Commission 
to the meeting.  Mr. D. Evans informed Members that he would present the 
report in the absence of Ms. L. Cave, District Auditor, who had submitted her 
apologies. 
 
The Executive Director Finance and Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove 
District Council informed Members that this was the first year that accounts 
had to be prepared in compliance with The International Financial Reporting 
Standards, which had resulted in additional work for officers. 
 
Mr. D. Evans informed Members of the minor issues and amendments that 
had been raised with the Executive Director Finance and Corporate 
Resources, Bromsgrove District Council.  Officers had accepted these minor 
revisions and he asked the Joint Committee to consider these before 
approving the Annual Governance Report 2010/2011. 
 
Mr. D. Evans responded to questions from Members with regard to the Joint 
Committee being considered as a ‘smaller relevant body’. 
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that the Audit Commission Annual Governance Report 2010/2011 be 

noted;  
(b) that the Statement of Accounts 2010/2011 not be amended to reflect 

the issues raised by the Audit Commission for the reasons discussed 
during the meeting; and 

(c) that the letter of representation on behalf of the Joint Committee be 
approved. 

 
13/11 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2010/2011  

 
Consideration was given to the report relating to the financial information for 
the year 2010/2011.  The Statement of Accounts reflected the position from 
June 2010 to March 2011 for the new Worcestershire Regulatory Services and 
therefore was the first set of accounts referred for approval by the Joint 
Committee. 
 
RESOLVED that the Statement of Accounts 2010/2011 be approved. 
 

14/11 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES PERFORMANCE 
INFORMATION APRIL - JUNE 2011  
 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the performance data for 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services for the period April 2011 to June 2011. 
 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services responded to questions from 
Members with regard to future reporting.  He informed Members that he was 
due to meet with the Joint Committee Management Board to discuss future 
reporting including a comprehensive list of key outcomes and performance 

Page 2



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
29th September 2011 

 

measures.  Once determined this information would be made available to Joint 
Committee Members during 2012.   
 
RESOLVED that the performance data for Worcestershire Regulatory 
Services for the period April 2011 to June 2011 be noted. 
 

15/11 PROJECT MANAGEMENT SUPPORT  
 
Mr. I. Edwards, Regulatory Services Project Manager provided Members with 
details of the current project management resources arrangement and the 
reduction in days due to the increased demand on the Project Manager from 
the Worcestershire County Council’s Bold Programme.   
 
Members were further informed that on 14th September 2011 the 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services Management Board had accepted the 
proposal to seek to recruit a full / part time Project Manager to manage 
delivery of the remaining Information Communications Technology (ICT) and 
Transformation products. 
 
The Chairman expressed sincere thanks to Mr. I. Edwards for his contribution 
as Regulatory Services Project Manager. 
 
Further discussion followed on the development of a robust ICT operating 
system and the role of Systems Thinking in order to determine the ICT needs 
and requirements for Worcestershire Regulatory Shared Services.  The Head 
of Worcestershire Regulatory Services confirmed to Members that they would 
be advised of the procurement process and once developed the ICT Project 
Plan would be shared with the Joint Committee. 
 

16/11 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES ENFORCEMENT POLICY  
 
The Committee considered a report which sought to provide a Worcestershire 
Regulatory Services (WRS) single Enforcement Policy to be used across the 
county in relation to all enforcement activities.   
 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services informed Members that The 
Regulators Compliance Code was fairly prescriptive in terms of what needed 
to be included within an Enforcement Policy, seeking to ensure that local 
authorities took a measured approach to enforcement.  The Enforcement 
Policy would allow the service to operate in a consistent way across the 
county in relation to all enforcement matters. 
 
The Legal Service Manager, Redditch Borough Council responded to 
questions from Members regarding minor changes to the WRS Enforcement 
Policy, Introduction.  Comments received from the legal team at Bromsgrove 
District Council and Redditch Borough Council for inclusion within the policy 
had not been received in time to incorporate into the Enforcement Policy 
presented at the meeting. 
 
Following further explanation and discussion with the Legal Service Manager, 
Redditch Borough Council with regard to the minor changes it was 

Page 3



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
29th September 2011 

 

 
RESOLVED that the agreed changes to the Worcestershire Regulatory 
Services (WRS) Enforcement Policy, Introduction, be incorporated and 
Members receive a copy of the WRS Enforcement Policy with the published 
Joint Committee minutes. 
 
RECOMMENDED that, subject to the agreed changes to the Worcestershire 
Regulatory Services Enforcement Policy, Introduction, the Council for each 
Member Authority adopts the policy. 
 

17/11 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 
BUDGET MONITORING APRIL 2011 - JULY 2012  
 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the financial position for 
the period April 2011 to July 2012.   
 
The Executive Director Finance and Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove 
District Council introduced the report and informed the Committee that there 
were no major issues to report in relation to the financial position April 2011 to 
July 2012. 
 
Following further discussion, the Executive Director Finance and Corporate 
Resources, Bromsgrove District Council agreed to provide Joint Committee 
Members with more detailed information on miscellaneous expenses. 
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that the Executive Director Finance and Corporate Resources, 

Bromsgrove District, be tasked to provide Joint Committee Members 
with more detailed information on miscellaneous expenses by 10th 
October 2011, and 

(b) that the financial position for the period April 2011 to July 2012 be 
noted. 

 
 

The meeting closed at 5.17 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 4



 

 
JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

Date  24th November 2011 
 

RISK REGISTER  
 

Recommendation 
 

To note the current risk register. 
. 
 

Contribution to 
Priorities/ 
Recommendations 
 

Not applicable. 

Introduction 
Summary 
Background 

Background 
 
WRS was requested to formulate a risk register. It was 
recommended by Management Board that a summary of risks 
and mitigating actions be provided to the Joint Committee 
annually. 
 

Report Risk Register Reporting 
 
In October 2011, the Management Board of WRS received 
and signed off a detailed risk register for WRS. This was 
prepared using the templates provided by Bromsgrove. 
 
It was agreed that the risk register would be monitored as 
follows:- 
• WRS officers would review and update the full register 

quarterly. 
• That a report on any “red” risks would be provided to 

Management Board quarterly. 
• That a summary of all risks and high level mitigation action 

would be provided to Joint Committee on an annual basis. 
 
It was also agreed that the risk register would be circulated to 
each partner council to ensure the overall “WRS Risk” can be 
incorporated into partner councils risk registers as deemed 
appropriate. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



 
 
  

Key Risks 
Annex 1 of this report shows the identified risks and summary 
of the mitigating activities. 
 
The “red” risks relate to 
• Possible failure of support services, in particular support re 

IT and telephony. 
• Concerns that the business transformation process will not 

identify the budget savings required. However meetings 
since the register was drafted indicate that the necessary 
savings for 2012/13 have now been identified. The overall 
risk will be reviewed next quarter. 

 
The “amber” risks relate to 
• Risks associated with the identification and procurement of 

a single ICT system for WRS 
• Changes to the pest control and dog warden services. 

However a decision on changes to elements of these 
services are due to be taken by Management Board in 
December 2011 and the risk will be reviewed next quarter. 

• Ability to respond to civil contingencies.  
• Risks associated with partner councils not providing stable 

funding for WRS 
 
All others are currently “green” but will require ongoing 
monitoring. 
 
Risk Matrix 
 
In order to assess red/amber/green the following matrix was 
used. 
 
    Impact 
  Category LOW MEDIUM HIGH 

  HIGH 3 6 9 
Likelihood MEDIUM 2 4 6 

  LOW 1 2 3 
 

 
Financial 
Implications 
 

There are no direct financial implications related to the risk 
register. 
 

Sustainability Not applicable. 
 

Contact Points 
 

Wendy Martin, Business Manager, Worcestershire Regulatory 
Services 
Tel: 07982 418423 
email: wmartin@worcsregservices.gov.uk 
 

Background 
Papers 

None 

 

Page 6



R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r

C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le
C

u
rr

en
t

A
cc

ep
ta

b
le

C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
H

ig
h

Lo
w

Lo
w

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

Lo
w

H
ig

h
M

ed
iu

m
Lo

w
M

ed
iu

m
Lo

w
M

ed
iu

m
Lo

w

A
ct

io
n

R
ef

.
R

at
in

g
A

ct
io

n
R

ef
.

R
at

in
g

A
ct

io
n

R
ef

.
R

at
in

g
A

ct
io

n
R

ef
.

R
at

in
g

A
ct

io
n

R
ef

.
R

at
in

g

1.
1

H
ig

h
2.

1
Lo

w
3.

1
Lo

w
4.

1
M

ed
iu

m
5.

1
M

ed
iu

m

1.
2

H
ig

h
2.

2
Lo

w
3.

2
M

ed
iu

m
4.

2
M

ed
iu

m
5.

2

1.
3

H
ig

h
2.

3
3.

3
4.

3
M

ed
iu

m
5.

3

1.
4

2.
4

3.
4

4.
4

5.
4

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t t

ra
in

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

st
af

f t
o 

in
pu

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

T
he

re
 m

ay
 b

e 
la

rg
e 

on
-g

oi
ng

 c
as

es
 th

at
 c

ou
ld

 
ha

ve
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ce
s 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 

se
rv

ic
e 

if 
th

ey
 a

re
 n

ot
 w

on
.

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 4
K

ey
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 R

ef
. N

o
. 5

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

H
av

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

on
tin

ui
ty

 
pl

an
 in

 p
la

ce

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)

O
ne

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 d

at
ab

as
e 

sy
st

em
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

on
tin

ui
ty

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
2)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3)
R

is
k 

C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

co
re

)
R

is
k 

C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

co
re

)

S
er

vi
ce

:
R

eg
ul

at
or

y

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

S
J

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

S
J

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 1
K

ey
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 R

ef
. N

o
. 2

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 3

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ou

r 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y
E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 c
on

tr
ac

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t f
or

 
do

g 
co

nt
ro

l

S
J

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

S
J

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

M
aj

or
 P

ow
er

 fa
ilu

re
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ea

so
ns

 th
at

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 W

ya
tt 

H
ou

se
 is

 n
ot

 p
os

si
bl

e

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
2)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
es

tr
uc

tu
re

 d
og

 w
ar

de
n 

se
rv

ic
e

R
ob

us
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 

ob
ta

in
in

g 
le

ga
l a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

ch
an

ge
s

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

S
J

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

Lo
ss

 o
f M

aj
or

 C
ou

rt
 C

as
e

N
ee

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

le
ga

l v
ire

s 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

do
in

g
w

ha
t i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 c
on

st
itu

en
t a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 to

 

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

Le
ga

l a
dv

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
us

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 la

w
ye

rs
 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
2)

C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

M
ob

ile
 / 

fle
xi

bl
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t f

or
 a

ll 
st

af
f

H
av

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

on
tin

ui
ty

 
pl

an
 in

 p
la

ce

D
es

ig
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

co
rr

ec
tly

 a
nd

 
on

 ti
m

e

F
ol

lo
w

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

 ti
m

el
y 

fa
sh

io
n

A
ct

iv
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
re

gi
on

al
, s

ub
 r

eg
io

na
l 

gr
ou

ps
 b

y 
te

am
 m

em
be

rs

D
es

ig
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

co
rr

ec
tly

 a
nd

 
on

 ti
m

e

F
ol

lo
w

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

 in
 

tim
el

y 
fa

sh
io

n

E
ns

ur
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t i
n-

ho
us

e 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
sy

st
em

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
A

ct
io

n
 / 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
A

ct
io

n
 / 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
1)

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

M
ig

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

se
ve

n 
to

 o
ne

 m
ay

 b
e 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e.
  C

ou
ld

 
in

vo
lv

e 
la

rg
e 

sc
al

e 
da

ta
 c

le
an

si
ng

D
el

ay
s 

in
 p

ro
cu

rin
g 

ne
w

 s
in

gl
e 

W
R

S
 IT

 S
ys

te
m

Q
ue

st
io

n 
w

he
th

er
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t e
xp

er
tis

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
w

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

m
ig

ra
tio

n 
pl

an

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

M
aj

or
 s

ta
ff 

si
ck

ne
ss

 (
e.

g.
 fl

u 
pa

nd
em

ic
)

U
na

bl
e 

to
 r

ec
ru

it 
or

 r
et

ai
n 

su
ita

bl
y 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 s
ta

ff

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

P
es

t a
nd

 D
og

 C
on

tr
ol

 c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 c
ea

se
 

op
er

at
io

ns

La
ck

 o
f k

en
ne

lli
ng

 fo
r 

st
ra

y 
do

gs

Page 7



C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le
C

u
rr

en
t

A
cc

ep
ta

b
le

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

H
ig

h
Lo

w
H

ig
h

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

Lo
w

Lo
w

Lo
w

Lo
w

H
ig

h
Lo

w
M

ed
iu

m
Lo

w
M

ed
iu

m
H

ig
h

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

A
ct

io
n

R
ef

.
R

at
in

g
A

ct
io

n
R

ef
.

R
at

in
g

A
ct

io
n

R
ef

.
R

at
in

g
A

ct
io

n
R

ef
.

R
at

in
g

A
ct

io
n

R
ef

.
R

at
in

g

6.
1

M
ed

iu
m

7.
1

M
ed

iu
m

8.
1

Lo
w

9.
1

H
ig

h
10

.1
M

ed
iu

m

6.
2

7.
2

Lo
w

8.
2

9.
2

10
.2

M
ed

iu
m

6.
3

7.
3

8.
3

9.
3

10
.3

H
ig

h

6.
4

7.
4

8.
4

9.
4

10
.4

A
cc

ep
ta

b
le

C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 6
K

ey
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 R

ef
. N

o
. 7

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 8
K

ey
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 R

ef
. N

o
. 9

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 1
0

S
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 c

om
pl

ie
s 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

tr
ol

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
1)

C
u

rr
en

t

H
os

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 
en

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n

A
ch

ie
ve

 s
ta

bl
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fr

om
 p

ar
tn

er
 

au
th

or
iti

es
,

C
os

t o
f h

os
tin

g 
m

ay
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

nd
 le

ve
l o

f s
up

po
rt

 
re

qu
ire

d 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
m

et
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 b

ei
ng

 a
ffe

ct
ed

.

R
ob

us
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 r

es
po

nd
 to

 a
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l i
nc

id
en

t/d
is

as
te

r

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3)
A

M
B

E
R

 (
3)

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

s 
fo

r 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)
R

is
k 

C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

co
re

)

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

M
on

th
ly

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 
bu

dg
et

s

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

O
ng

oi
ng

 li
ai

so
n 

w
ith

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)

C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
2)

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

P
ar

tn
er

s 
co

nf
or

m
 w

ith
 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t o

n 
bu

dg
et

ar
y 

co
st

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)
R

E
D

 (
6)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

H
os

t a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 d
ea

l w
ith

is
su

es
 in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
fa

sh
io

n

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
on

go
in

g 
lia

is
on

 
w

ith
 h

os
t a

ut
ho

rit
y

E
ns

ur
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
oa

rd
 in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 fa
ili

ng
s

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

S
J

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

F
ai

lu
re

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
bu

dg
et

ar
y 

co
nt

ro
l

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

S
J

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

M
aj

or
 in

fe
ct

io
us

 d
is

ea
se

, i
nc

id
en

t o
r 

an
im

al
 

di
se

as
e 

ou
tb

re
ak

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

M
B

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

Le
ve

l o
f s

up
po

rt
 fr

om
 c

on
st

itu
en

t a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 v

ar
y 

du
e 

to
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 

in
co

m
e

R
es

id
ua

l C
os

ts

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

S
J

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

C
rit

ic
is

m
 o

r 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
by

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t i

f t
he

y 
ar

e
un

ha
pp

y 
w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

F
ai

lu
re

 o
f I

C
T

 s
up

po
rt

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

K
D

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

F
ai

lu
re

 o
f H

R
/ F

in
an

ce
 s

up
po

rt

Page 8



Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Im
p

ac
t 

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
Im

p
ac

t 
L

ik
el

ih
o

o
d

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

Lo
w

Lo
w

Lo
w

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

M
ed

iu
m

H
ig

h
M

ed
iu

m
Lo

w

A
ct

io
n

R
ef

.
R

at
in

g
A

ct
io

n
R

ef
.

R
at

in
g

A
ct

io
n

R
ef

.
R

at
in

g
A

ct
io

n
R

ef
.

R
at

in
g

11
.1

M
ed

iu
m

12
.1

M
ed

iu
m

13
.1

M
ed

iu
m

14
.1

H
ig

h

11
.2

Lo
w

12
.2

13
.2

M
ed

iu
m

14
.2

H
ig

h

11
.3

Lo
w

12
.3

13
.3

14
.3

M
ed

iu
m

11
.4

12
.4

13
.4

14
.4

M
ed

iu
m

C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le
C

u
rr

en
t

A
cc

ep
ta

b
le

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 1
3

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 1
4

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 1
1

K
ey

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 R
ef

. N
o

. 1
2

Im
pl

em
en

t c
ha

ng
es

 in
 

tim
et

ab
le

E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 s

ta
ff 

ar
ou

nd
 c

ha
ng

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ep

or
ts

 to
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

H
av

e 
cl

ea
r 

sc
rip

tin
g 

fo
r 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
ff 

so
 th

at
 th

ey
 k

no
w

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

in
 

ea
ch

 d
is

tr
ic

t

G
ra

du
al

ly
 m

ov
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 
a 

m
or

e 
st

an
da

rd
is

ed
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

m
an

ds
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
l 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

E
ns

ur
e 

go
od

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 b

ac
k 

to
 

th
e 

co
ns

tit
ue

nt
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s

E
ns

ur
e 

al
l p

ub
lic

ity
 

pu
sh

es
 th

e 
jo

in
t n

at
ur

e 
of

 
se

rv
ic

es

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 "
lo

ca
lis

m
" 

in
to

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

de
liv

er
y

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

O
ng

oi
ng

 li
ai

so
n 

w
ith

 
re

le
va

nt
 p

ar
ts

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
 

co
un

ci
ls

 (
eg

 P
la

nn
in

g)

A
ct

io
n

 / 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
le

ar
 ti

m
et

ab
le

 fo
r 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 s

ys
te

m
s 

th
in

ki
ng

 in
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
2)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

1)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
1)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
2)

R
E

D
 (

6)
G

R
E

E
N

 (
2)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

R
is

k 
C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
co

re
)

C
u

rr
en

t
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le
C

u
rr

en
t

A
cc

ep
ta

b
le

M
in

im
is

e 
an

y 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

or
 r

ea
l d

em
oc

ra
tic

 d
ef

ic
it

E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 in

te
rn

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

of
 h

ar
m

on
is

ed
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

by
 p

ar
tn

er
s

B
us

in
es

s 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
co

st
 

sa
vi

ng
s

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

M
B

/J
C

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
r 

/ C
iti

ze
n 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
or

 p
er

ce
iv

es
 la

ck
 

of
 d

em
oc

ra
tic

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 fo

r 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

M
B

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

S
J

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

/ i
nt

er
fa

ce
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s

C
ut

s 
in

 fr
on

t l
in

e 
se

rv
ic

es

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
:

A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 K
ey

 R
is

k(
s)

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

pr
ob

le
m

s

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
  
 
 

 

 

 

Joint Committee 
24 November 2011 
 
REGULATORY SERVICES FINANCIAL MONITORING APRIL - SEPTEMBER 
2011/12 

  

Recommendation 
 

That the Committee  
• consider the  financial position of the service for June – 
September 2011. 

 
Contribution to 
Priorities 
 

The development of a robust budget and financial 
management framework will ensure the priorities of the 
service are delivered within the agreed budget. 

Introduction/Summary 
 

The Worcestershire Shared Service Partnership 
commenced on the 1st  June 2010, this is the second year 
for the operation of the joint provision of the service.  The 
budget for this financial year (2011/12) was approved by the 
Joint Committee on the 25th November 2010. 

This report provides members with details of the financial 
position from April 2011 to September 2011. 

Background  
 

As part of the financial managements arrangements relating 
to the service a regular monitoring statement is produced for 
Members to ensure that costs are managed within the 
budget approved by participating Councils. 

The Head of Service has regular discussions with finance 
colleagues to review costings and to address any issues 
that may arise. 

The Regulatory Services Management and Project Board 
also consider the reports on a monthly basis.  

Report The following statements are included for the Committee’s 
attention: 
 

• Revenue Monitoring April – September 2011/12 – 
Appendix 1 

• Capital Projected outturn position 2011/12 – 
Appendix 2 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



 
 

Revenue Monitoring  
 
Appendix 1 details the financial position for the Regulatory 
Services function for the period from 1st April to 30th 
September 2011, with a projected outturn to the end of the 
financial year.   

Reasons for variations in the expected level of expenditure 
are included on the Appendix. These have been agreed with 
the Head of Service and actions are in place to mitigate any 
current overspends to budget. 

Salary – significant underspend 

The 2011/12 salary budget projects a saving of £190k due 
to salary savings arising from two Grade B posts remaining 
vacant.  Plans are in place to recruit to one of the Grade B 
posts within the next 2 months .  When a start date has 
been agreed the financial statements will be adjusted 
accordingly. 

Car Allowance – overspend 

The overspend anticipated on the Car Allowance budget of 
£13k reflects the agreement made to pay a 12 month 
disturbance allowance to staff for mileage costs associated 
with the move to Wyatt House.  This is absorbed by other 
savings within the service and has ensured that staff are 
supported financially during the transition. 

The projected underspend has increased from that 
previously estimated (£46k).  This is due to a number of 
reasons: 

• The continued staff vacancies as detailed above.  

o A reduction in the anticipated expenditure on 
Furniture and Equipment as much of this was 
brought into the service from the partners.   

Transformation Project - Projected Outturn 

Capital spend in this financial year continues to be lower 
than anticipated, due to the decision to undergo 
transformation of the service before establishing its ICT 
needs.  Appointment of a Project Manager is anticipated in 
November, with the process for the procurement of the 
Management Information System commencing in December 
2011 following the result of the Transformation review, with 
procurement completed in March 2012.   

Financial Implications 
 

None other than those stated in the Appendices 

Sustainability 
 

None as a direct result of this report 

Contact Points 
 

Jayne Pickering – 01527-881400 
Debbie Randall – 01527-881235 

Page 12



 
 

Background Papers 
 

Detailed financial business case  

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Regulatory Services - Revenue Monitoring 6 Months to End of September 2011 Appendix 1

Summary - 
Full year 
Budget 

Summary - 
Budget 6 Mths 
Sept 11

Summary -  
Expenditure to 
Sept 11

Summary - 
Variance

Summary - 
Projected 
outturn 

Summary - 
Projected 
Outturn 
Variance

Narrative

Direct Expenditure £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Employees

Salary 4,251 2,126 2,008 -117 4,061 -190 Underspend is due to salary savings 
arising from two Grade B posts 
remaining vacant

Agency Staff 3 2 10 9 18 15
Subscription 5 2 0 -1 3 -2
Training 2 1 0 -1 1 -1
Employee Insurance 19 19 20 1 20 1
CRB 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total - Employees 4,280 2,149 2,039 -110 4,103 -177

Premises
Rent 0 0 39 39 39 39 Accommodation Charges paid to 

partners to 30/06/11 - prior to move to 
Wyatt House 

Room Hire 6 2 1 -1 3 -3
Business Rates 36 36 36 0 36 0
Cleaning 8 2 4 2 11 3
Repairs & Maintenance 1 1 7 6 10 9
Service Charges 17 5 3 -2 10 -7
Secure Storage 15 3 1 -2 14 -1
Utilities 20 1 1 0 20 0
Water & Sewerage Services 0 0 0 0 1 1

Sub-Total - Premises 103 50 91 41 143 40

Transport
Vehicle Hire 8 2 1 -2 5 -3
Vehicle Fuel 8 4 4 0 7 -1
Tyres 0 0 0 0 0 0
Road Fund Tax 1 1 1 0 1 0
Vehicle Insurance 3 3 3 0 3 0
Vehicle Maintenance 10 3 0 -3 5 -5
Car Lease 7 4 3 0 7 -1
Car Allowances 208 94 102 8 221 13
Public Transport 0 0 1 1 1 1

Sub-Total - Transport 245 110 115 4 249 5

Supplies and Services

Furniture & Equipment 77 23 13 -11 60 -17

This underspend is because furniture 
and equipment was brought into the 
service from the Partner Councils

Test Purchases 20 5 0 -4 15 -5
Clothes, uniforms and laundry 8 2 2 0 8 0
Printing & Photocopying 40 14 8 -6 27 -13

P
age 15



CRB Checks (taxi) 9 4 4 1 9 0
Publications 48 18 9 -9 33 -14
Postage 9 3 6 3 12 3
ICT 101 55 59 4 113 12
Legal Costs 23 6 0 -6 14 -9
Telephones 52 20 16 -3 50 -1
Training & Seminars 78 22 19 -3 66 -12
Car Parking & Subsistence 7 3 0 -3 1 -6
Insurance 20 20 33 13 33 13
Miscellaneous Expenses 3 1 2 0 2 -1
Third Party Payments
  Support Service Recharges 250 125 125 0 250 0
  Customer Services Hub 50 25 25 0 50 0

  Audit 20 10 19 9 30 10 The final agreed fee from the Audit 
Commission was £20k. A virement has 
been made from furniture & equipment 
to fund the additional £10k budget 
required. The overspend reflects the 
previous year final account.

Sub-Total - Supplies & Service 815 356 341 -15 774 -41

Contractors
Dog Warden 195 98 99 1 195 0
Pest Control 50 25 23 -2 48 -2
Analytical Services - 
Trading Standards 145 70 71 1 145

0

Land Drainage 20 10 8 -2 20 0
Licensing 14 4 3 -1 12 -2
Other 
contractors/consultants

66 28 43 15 100 34 This overspend relates to consultancy 
to cover the Grade B vacancy, and will 
be covered by the salary saving

Water Safety 11 5 4 -1 9 -2
Food Safety 6 1 0 -1 5 -1
Environmental Protection 43 19 19 0 39 -4
Taxi Tests 19 8 9 1 23 4
Grants / Subscriptions 3 2 12 10 12 9
Advertisng 10 5 4 -1 9 -1
Publicity & Promotions 5 2 0 -1 4 -1

Sub-Total 586 276 295 20 620 34

Income
Car Lease Contributions / 
Training Courses

-3 -2 -7 -5 -8 -5

Sub-Total -3 -2 -7 -5 -8 -5

Total 6,026 2,939 2,874 -65 5,882 -144

Percentage saving from original budget £7,181 in 2010-11 18.10%

P
age 16



TRANSFORMATION PROJECT MONITORING 2011/12 PROJECTED OUTTURN APPENDIX 2

Capital Asset/ Investment description Business Case 
Total Estimated 

Cost
£'000

Total Budget
2011/12 

( inc c/fwd from 
2010/11)
£'000

Actual 
Spend 
2011/12 
£'000

Projected 
Actual 
Spend to 
31/03/12
£'000

Projected 
Variance 
to 31/03/12
£'000

ICT

Management information system (based on average of Mouchel Phase 
1 &2 costs less back scanning)

431 431 200 -231 

Integration costs - suppliers of other systems 100 60 30 -30 

Host ICT development capacity - temporary additional uplift 150 77 22 77 0

Back scanning (provisional estimate for 30k files based on Mouchel 
costs)

105 55 0 -55 

Content management system development 50 50 50 0

Sharepoint (knowledge base) development 50 50 0 -50 

Desktop/ pc hardware refresh 144 28 34 30 2

Server/ network refresh 60 20 10 -10 

Workflow tool 50 25 12 -13 

Process mapping & workflow development Including self service 250 250 100 -150 

Building works 10 10 0 -10 

Cabling 2 2 2 0

Furniture 5 -1 0 1

Removals 5 5 0 -5 

Project management 125 93 26 93 0

Total 1,537 1155 82 604 -551

Capital Grants -270 -270 -56 -270 0

Total to be Funded by Partners 1,267 885 26 334 -551

Notes to statement:

Management Information System - procurement for this will commence in October 2011 following the result of the transformation exercise
RIEP Grant reclaim has now commenced with the first quarter being due for payment
Consideration will need to be ongoing as to the capital and revenue nature of the spend associated with the Transformation Project 

P
age 17



P
age 18

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Joint Committee 
24 November 2011 
 
REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET 2012/13 

  

Recommendation 
 

That the draft budget for 2012/13 be approved and that 
Members delegate to the Head of Service and S151 officers 
to agree the revisions in relation to Land Drainage. 
 
 

Contribution to 
Priorities 
 

The development of a robust budget and financial 
management framework will ensure the priorities of the 
service are delivered within the agreed budget. 

Introduction/Summary 
 

The budget for 2012/13 was included in the original 
business case for Regulatory Services as implemented 1st 
July 2010.   

This report provides members with details of the ongoing 
budget for future years of service provision.   

Background  
 

The development of the business case for Regulatory 
Services included a detailed analysis of the financial 
implications for each partner. 

The financial arrangements for the project have been 
agreed previously and these financial projections include all 
services provided by Regulatory Services.   

Report Officers have reviewed the financial position based on 
estimated expenditure and have prepared a detailed budget 
as attached at Appendix 1.  This reflects the financial 
position associated with the establishment that is in place 
following the restructure.   
 
The following assumptions have been made during the 
compilation of this budget: 
 

• The costs attributed to general expenditure have 
been included based on the business case with no 
increase for inflation. 

• The figures include the budgets for land drainage, 
which has subsequently been removed from this 
service area into a new shared service for both the 
North and South of the County.  Officers are working 

Agenda Item 8

Page 19



 

on the final position for the budget and therefore 
have requested delegation to the Head of Service 
and S151 officer to finalise the budget position to 
reflect the changes and to report this to the 
participating authorities. 

 
The original business case savings of £357k will be 
delivered during 2012/13. This will be allocated across the 
participating authorities on the following basis as previously 
agreed: 
 
 Partner %  Saving 12-13 

£ 

Bromsgrove 11.16%  -39,868 
Malvern 9.67%  -34,545 
Redditch 10.65%  -38,047 
Worcester City 10.99%  -39,261 
Wychavon 16.72%  -59,732 
Wyre Forest 10.93%  -39,047 
County 29.88%  -106,744 
   -357,244 
 
 
 

Financial Implications 
 

None other than those stated in the Appendix 

Sustainability 
 

None as a direct result of this report 

Contact Points 
 

Jayne Pickering – 01527-881400 
Debbie Randall – 01527-881235 

Background Papers 
 

Detailed financial business case  

 

Page 20



APPENDIX 1

REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET 2012/2013 

Account description Draft 
Budget 

2012/2013 
£'000

Employees
 Monthly salaries 4,167
 Agency workers 3
 Training for professional qualifications 2
 Medical fees (employees') 1
 Employers' liability insurance 19
 Employees' professional subscriptions 2
Sub-Total - Employees 4,194

Premises
 Internal repair/maint. 1
 Rents 182
 Room hire 6
 Water charges 0
 Cleaning and domestic supplies 0
Sub-Total - Premises 189

Transport
 Vehicle repairs/maint'ce
 Diesel fuel 7
 Licences 1
 Contract hire of vehicles 8
 Vehicle insurances 3
 Car Lease 7
 Car allowances 178
 Vehicle Maintenance 10
Sub-Total - Transport 214

Supplies & Service
 Equipment - purchase 34
 Clothing and uniforms 7
 Laundry 1
 Training fees 60
 General insurances 20
 Printing and stationery 40
 Books and publications 27
 Postage/packaging 6
 ICT 51
 Telephones 41
 Taxi Tests 20
 CRB Checks (taxi) 10
 Legal fees 13
 Subsistence expenses 7
 Support service recharges 250
 Customer service posts 50
 Audit 19
Sub-Total - Supplies & Service 656

Contractors
 Consultants / Contractors' fees/charges/SLA's 403
 Advertising (general) 10
 Grants and subscriptions 2
 Marketing/promotion/publicity 5
Sub-Total - Contractors 420

Income
 INCOME miscellaneous fees -3
Sub-Total - Income -3

BUDGET TOTAL 5,670

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee held on 29th September 2011
	6 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Risk Register
	Annex 1 - Risk Register

	7 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Financial Monitoring April - September 2011/2012
	Appendix 1 - Regulatory Services Revenue Monitoring Apr - Sept 2011/2012
	Appendix 2 - Transformation Project - Projected Outturn position 2011/2012

	8 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget 2012 / 2013
	Appendix 1 - WRS Budget 2012- 13


